PATRA Amita

From: Jitender <international@swagatam.travel>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:31 AM

To: PRASAD Babita Kumari

Subject: PATRA/AMITA MRS 19MAR2023 DEL AUH

TRAVEL SUMMARY
PATRA/AMITA MRS

DATE DEP TIMEFROM TO FLIGHT NO TERMINAL AIRLINE NAME

19MAR 0435 DELHI DEL ABU DHABI EY211 3 ETIHAD AIRWAYS
AUH

19MAR 0920 ABU DHABI AUH BEIRUT BEY EY535 3 ETIHAD AIRWAYS

24MAR 1930 BEIRUT BEY DOHA DOH QR427 QATAR AIRWAYS

25MAR 0220 DOHA DOH DELHI DEL QR570 QATAR AIRWAYS

SWAGATAM TRAVELS PVT LTD BOOKING REF: QQGHHA

301, KELTRON CHAMBER, DATE: 28 FEBRUARY 2023

18/7 ARYA SAMAJ ROAD, KAROL BAGH

NEW DELHI 110005 PATRA/AMITA MRS

INDIA

TELEPHONE: 25444000-09

FAX: 25444010-11

EMAIL: INTERNATIONAL@SWAGATAM.TRAVEL
WEBSITE: 12332972

FLIGHT EY 211 - ETIHAD AIRWAYS SUN 19 MARCH 2023
DEPARTURE: DELHI, DL (INDIRA GANDHI INTL), TERMINAL 3 19 MAR 04:35
ARRIVAL: ABU DHABI, AE (INTERNATIONAL), TERMINAL 1 19 MAR 07:05
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: EY/COSHXH
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (L) DURATION: 04:00
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE: 23K
MEAL: MEAL

NON STOP DELHI, DL TO ABU DHABI

EQUIPMENT: AIRBUS A350-1000
FLIGHT EY 535 - ETIHAD AIRWAYS SUN 19 MARCH 2023
DEPARTURE: ABU DHABI, AE (INTERNATIONAL), TERMINAL 3 19 MAR 09:20
ARRIVAL: BEIRUT, LB (RAFIC HARIRI INTL) 19 MAR 12:00
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: EY/COSHXH
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (L) DURATION: 04:40
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE: 23K
MEAL: MEAL

NON STOP ABU DHABI TO BEIRUT
EQUIPMENT: ATRBUS A321

FLIGHT QR 427 - QATAR AIRWAYS FRI 24 MARCH 2023
OPERATED BY: OMAN AIR



